Shu Pei (LKKAuto)

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto)

Sent: Wednesday, 31 January 2018 1:10 PM

To: 'ERIC WOO JUN KIAT'

Cc: '‘MT_Claim_SG'; assignments; Admin A

Subject: RE: Our Ref: 17/18/18/VP05/020359 TP CLAIMS - SFU5537D AGAINST SJH6842L ON

28/01/18 AT JUNC OF JLN SEH CHUAN & JLN JURONG KECHIL

Dear Eric,
Thank you for the assignment.

Best Regards,
Catherine Chong | Admin
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6741-8434 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: ERIC WOO JUN KIAT [mailto:ericwoo@lonpac.com]

Sent: Wednesday, 31 January, 2018 12:11 PM

To: AVRIL HO <avril@mova.com.sg>

Cc: MT_Claim_SG <mt_claim@lonpac.com>; assignments@Ikkauto.com

Subject: RE: Our Ref: 17/18/18/VP05/020359 TP CLAIMS - SFU5537D AGAINST SJH6842L ON 28/01/18 AT JUNC OF JLN
SEH CHUAN & JLN JURONG KECHIL

Dear Avril,

We will be appointing LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd to survey SFU5537D.
Dear Catherine,

FYA.

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Eric Woo

Claims Executive | Lonpac Insurance Bhd

300 Beach Road, #17-04/07 The Concourse, Singapore 199555
Tel: (65) 6279 9253 | Fax: (65) 6296 3767

From: AVRIL HO [mailto:avril@mova.com.sg]

Sent: Wednesday, 31 January, 2018 11:56 AM

To: MT_Claim_SG

Subject: FW: TP CLAIMS - SFU5537D AGAINST SJH6842L ON 28/01/18 AT JUNC OF JLN SEH CHUAN & JLN JURONG
KECHIL

Dear Sir/Madam,



REF : STH6842L

The vehicle SFU5537D in our workshop (BUKIT MERAH) right now. Please kindly arrange survey for the vehicle
SFU5537D and revert the liability for direct settlement.

Thank you!

Best Regards,
AVRIL HO

Claims Asst.
Mova Automotive Pte Ltd

Email: avril@mova.com.sg
Address: Blk 1008 Bt Merah Lane 3

#01/04/06/08
Singapore 159722
Telephone: 6272 3892  Fax: 6270 8314

From: AVRIL HO [mailto:avril@mova.com.sg]

Sent: Wednesday, 31 January 2018 10:23 AM

To: 'mt_claim@Ilonpac.com.sg'

Cc: 'Keongd'

Subject: RE: TP CLAIMS - SFU5537D AGAINST SJH6842L ON 28/01/18 AT JUNC OF JLN SEH CHUAN & JLN JURONG
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

Sent: Tuesday, 30 January 2018 1:42 PM

To: 'mt_claim@lonpac.com.sg'

Cc: 'Keongd'

Subject: RE: TP CLAIMS - SFU5537D AGAINST SJH6842L ON 28/01/18 AT JUNC OF JLN SEH CHUAN & JLN JURONG
KECHIL

Importance: High

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

From: nitha [mailto:nitha@mova.com.sq]

Sent: Monday, 29 January 2018 5:56 PM

To: mt claim@lonpac.com.sg

Cc: 'AVRIL HO'; 'Keong'

Subject: TP CLAIMS - SFU5537D AGAINST SJH6842L ON 28/01/18 AT JUNC OF JLN SEH CHUAN & JLN JURONG KECHIL

Dear Sir/Madam,
Good day

REF : STH6842L
Kindly assist revert officer in charge and liability and arrange survey for the above mention case.

Best Regards,
N UHroe
Claims Officer

Mova Automotive Pte Ltd
Tel: 6272 3892 Fax: 6270 8314

@MOVA o o

Automolive Plte Ltd



